S - RS - 1‘ i &Y Michael O. Sznapstajler
Chairman
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY s . Hopki

P.O. Box 2451 ¢+ DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451 + (386) 671-8180 Tammy M. Kozinski

AGENDA

Thursday, January 23, 2020 8:00 a.m.
Conference Room 149-B

NOTICE — Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by this
Board at this public meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and, for that purpose, such person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based. The City does not prepare or provide such a record.

Help for the hearing impaired
is available through the
Assistive Listening System.
Receivers can be obtained
from the City Clerk's Office.

For special
accommodations, please

notify the City Clerk's Office
at least 72 hours in

advance. (386) 671-8023

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), persons with a disability needing a special
accommodation to participate in the Board meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, 301 S. Ridgewood Ave,
Room 210, Daytona Beach, FL 32114, Ph: (386) 671-8023, Email: clerk@codb.us not later than 72 hours prior to the
proceedings. If you are hearing or voice impaired contact the relay operator at 1-800-955-9771.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes:
a. Regular Meeting: December 17, 2019

4. DDA Staff Report

Monthly Financial Report
Event Update

Farmers Market Update
Downtown Projects Update
Public Safety Update

o aeos o

5. Gold & Associates Presentation

a. Monthly Presentation

6. Public Comments
7. Board Comments

8. Adjournment



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Tuesday, December 17, 2019

The meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held Tuesday,
December 17, 2019, at 8:00 a.m. in Conference Room 149B, 301 S. Ridgewood
Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people were present:

Board Members Present

Mr. Michael Sznapstajler, Chair

Ms. Sheryl Cook, Vice Chair

Ms. Quanita May, Commissioner (arrived at 9:10 a.m.)
Ms. Tammy Kozinski

Mr. Joseph Hopkins

Staff Members Present

Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director

Mr. Robert Jagger, City Attorney

Off. J. T. Thomas, Daytona Beach Police Department
Ms. Sherry Randolph, Communications Manager

Ms. Shelley Szafraniec, Communications Specialist
Ms. Becky Groom, Board Secretary

1. Call to Order

Mr. Sznapstajler called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m.
2. Roll Call
Roll was called and members were noted present as stated above.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Reqular Meeting — October 22, 2019

Ms. Cook asked that the minutes be corrected on Page 5, fourth
paragraph from the bottom, to read “someone” from Public
Information attend the meeting.

A motion was made by Mr. Hopkins, seconded by Ms. Cook, to
approve the minutes of the Meeting of October 22, 2019, as
corrected. The motion carried (4-0).



Regular Meeting — November 26, 2019

Mr. Hopkins asked that Page 5 be corrected, second paragraph
from the bottom, to read the DDA “contracted” to hold more events.

A motion was made by Mr. Hopkins, seconded by Ms. Cock, to
approve the minutes of the meeting of November 26, 2019, as
corrected. The motion carried (4-0).

DDA Staff Report

a. Event Update — 2020 Event Agreement

Mr. Berger presented the proposed event schedule for 2020 as well as
the proposed agreement with BulisEye Direct Marketing. Mr. Berger
stated Al Smith of BullsEye Direct Marketing and the City Attorney, are
in attendance and prepared to discuss the agreement. Mr. Berger
stated the events will be held on Beach Street and Magnolia. Mr.
Berger stated changes will be made to the license agreement with the
City since the Farmers Market will be moving to Magnolia. Mr. Berger
stated the plan is to use the area along Wall Street as well. Mr. Berger
stated there will be an area for pedestrian access which will not require
street closures. Mr. Berger stated the two proposed Downtown
Daytona Nights events are not included in the DDA request since there
is not sufficient funding in the DDA budget to support those events.

Mr. Jagger provided a revised exhibit to the agreement which
corrected lettering in the agreement and noted a change had been
made to language regarding the DDA's discretion to provide
advertising. Mr. Jagger stated the DDA's obligation under the
proposed agreement is to provide permitting fees.

Mr. Smith stated he is requesting payment of 50% of the amount
budgeted 45 days prior to the event with the remaining 50% paid after
BullsEye has provided staff with the statistics from the event showing
participation.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked for clarification since he understood the city will
be paying the permit fees directly and the DDA will be doing their own
advertising and there would be no direct payments to BuilsEye.

Mr. Berger stated that is correct.
Mr. Smith stated in the past he has paid for his own advertising, such

as posters which is different than the funds he receives to put on an
event.



Mr. Jagger stated there are no funds that go directly to BullsEye and
noted the proposed agreement that is before the Board is the same as
was used in the past agreement.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the DDA is proposing to commit $32,000 for
event fees, which are permitting fees.

Mr. Smith stated for the most recent events, he was reimbursed for
items, such as artwork to prepare posters, marketing, and posting on
social media.

Mr. Berger stated Mr. Smith was paid grant funds and this is different
from a grant.

Mr. Jagger stated what is proposed today is the same agreement that
was used in the past; but he stated what Mr. Smith is referring to are
the single agreements that were prepared for the most recent events
which were coordinated by BullsEye and were paid as a sponsorship.
Mr. Jagger stated that sponsorship was not tied into a cost and the
funds were a grant. Mr. Jagger stated it is up the DDA to decide how
they want to go forward but he has not discussed providing funding to
Bullskye.

Mr. Berger reviewed the proposed expenditures for the upcoming
proposed events and noted there is a fee of $2,000 for advertising and
$6,000 for closing the street.

Mr. Smith stated he is not comfortable with the way the agreement
reads and stated the $2,000 is more than permitting fees. Mr. Smith
stated the permitting fees for the Beer and Bacon event would be
$500.

Ms. Kozinski asked Mr. Smith if his preference is that BullsEye pay the
permitting fees instead of the city.

Mr. Smith suggested the permitting fees be subtracted.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated there is an event planned for February; and the
DDA meets again on January 23, 2020. Mr. Sznapstajler stated
between now and the next meeting, the permitting fees can be
determined for the February event and Mr. Smith could inform the DDA
at that time where the remainder of the funds will be used.

Mr. Jagger stated the agreement can be revised to indicate BullsEye
will be reimbursed for all costs related to an event and Mr. Smith would



be required to submit bills and the DDA will reimburse BullsEye for
those expenses.

Mr. Smith stated there is frustration for him because the bills submitted
are reviewed by staff members other than Mr. Berger and many times
there are questions and delays in payment.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated Mr. Smith would need to provide an invoice
and a payment record to Mr. Berger.

Mr. Smith stated that then requires him to pay someone and he is then
waiting for reimbursement.

Mr. Berger stated a partial payment can be made but he feels the
permit fees should be paid upfront as early as possible.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated he feels the fees should be paid directly from
the DDA to the city when the application is submitted and approved.

Mr. Smith stated transferring money within the city is fine with him. Mr.
Smith stated there are costs other than street closing, such as putting
stages in place for bands.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated Mr. Smith has a proven track record and is
excited about where the DDA is headed regarding events. Mr.
Sznapstajler stated the DDA is committing more funds for events than
was committed last year and there is no financial return proposed and
noted the $38,000 proposed is a iarger commitment than he has seen
in the two years he has been on the DDA.

Mr. Berger stated Mr. Smith has secured sponsorships and believes
there will be other sponsorships added.

Mr. Smith stated the Wine and Chocolate Walk will attract between 800
and 900 people but the Downtown Daytona Nights will attract around
3,000 people.

Ms. Kozinski stated she does not feel it is unreasonable for Mr. Smith
to request a portion of the cost upfront.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated if the cost for closing the street is $3,000 the
DDA is already paying half of the $6,000 amount proposed upfront;
and if Mr. Smith requests $1,500 up front, the DDA has already
expended $4,500.



Mr. Jagger stated the only risk to the DDA is a relatively small amount
and the contract can always be terminated so the only risk would be
the upfront money. Mr. Jagger stated from a legal standpoint his
recommendation is to provide for reimbursements so there is no risk.
Mr. Jagger stated what Mr. Smith is proposing is not a large risk.

Ms. Kozinski asked if the DDA pays the permit fee and the event is
cancelled, does the city reimburse the DDA the permit fee.

Mr. Smith stated he had planned an event that was canceled due to
the most recent hurricane, and the event was rescheduled so the city
did not lose the permit fee amount.

Mr. Berger stated it is his understanding that if an event is not held, the
city will reimburse the fees that have been paid.

Mr. Berger stated regarding the upfront payment requested by Mr.
Smith, he suggests an invoice be provided by BullsEye, regardless as
to whether the invoice has been paid by BullsEye or not.

Mr. Smith stated if the city will reimburse him from an invoice that he
has not paid, that would not be a problem. Mr. Smith stated he could
provide invoices to Mr. Berger the day after an event for his expenses
that were incurred, and the invoices could be paid when the city
provides payment to him.

Mr. Jagger stated he recommends approving the agreement with the
changes that a breach of contract clause be added for non-payment to
vendors and a clause be added for the DDA to pay invoices upon
submittal by BullsEye and payment would be made directly to
BullsEye. Mr. Jagger stated there would be no upfront money to
BullsEye as was paid through a grant for the most recent events. Mr.
Jagger noted BullsEye will not receive any funds until they show the
cost associated to the city. Mr. Jagger noted if BullsEye does not
spend $6,000, $6,000 will not be reimbursed to them. Mr. Jagger
stated reimbursement will be based on an invoice or a purchase order.
Mr. Jagger stated the changes can be made to the agreement and if
the DDA approves a motion noting those changes to the agreement,
the agreement can be provided to Mr. Smith for his signature.

Public Comments:

John Nicholson, 413 N. Grandview, Daytona Beach, Florida stated he
feels the DDA should ask for the actual costs incurred and not a flat
amount. Mr. Nicholson noted the proposed contract will be used in

a1



other areas as well. Mr. Nichalson stated Ms. May asked for additional
money from the City and the DDA argued against it.

Officer J. T. Thomas stated upfront costs were provided to Southern
Stone so what BullskEye is requesting is not different from what was
approved in the past.

Ms. Cook stated the DDA agreed that Ms. May should approach the
city to request additional funding so the DDA did not turn down Ms.
May's offer to approach the city. Ms. Cook stated the DDA discussed
the need for additional advertising to promote the downtown during the
streetscape project. Ms. Cook thanked the Public Information staff for
their efforts in helping to provide information regarding the downtown.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the minutes reflect that Ms. May was directed
by the DDA to ask for additional funding and to outline how those funds
would be used, not just a blank request for additionai funding.

Mr. Berger stated unless Ms. May has other thoughts, it is still his plan
to request additional funds during the construction project.

Mr. Smith stated it is his belief that events will be the way to draw
people to the downtown during the construction project and to help the
businesses in the downtown.

Board Action:

A motion was made by Ms. Kozinski, seconded by Ms. Cook, to
approve the proposed agreement with BullsEye Direct Marketing,
including the changes as proposed by the City Attorney, which include
a breach of contract clause for non-payment to vendors and
reimbursement be made to BullsEye for expenses associated with an
event based on an invoice or purchase order submitted by BullskEye.
The motion carried (4-0).

b. Monthly Financial Report

Mr. Berger stated it has only been three weeks since the last report
was provided to the DDA so there has not been much activity as far as
expenses.

c. Farmers Market Update

Mr. Berger stated the Farmers Market is not doing very well and is not
healthy in terms of revenue. Mr. Berger stated one of the fresh



produce vendors has returned and several vendors have expressed
interest in attending the Market when it is moved to Friday evenings.

Ms. Kozinski asked when the Market will be moving to Magnolia.

Mr. Berger stated the city will have to go out for an RFP for some
lighting and electrical repairs so the plan is to open the Market on
Magnolia in March. Mr. Berger stated a change will have to be made
to the market license for the new agreement, a revision will have to be
made to the contract with the Market Manager, and Gold & Associates
will be working on rebranding the Market.

d. Downtown Projects Update

Mr. Berger stated staff is also working on leasing additional parking
spaces and placing security cameras in the area.

e. Public Safety Update

Off. J. T. Thomas stated the Police Department is in support of security
cameras. Off. Thomas stated he is receiving complaints from some of
the merchants about people using the electrical outlets on the poles
along Beach Street.

Mr. Berger stated the transient people that were being fed along
Magnolia have been moved. Mr. Berger stated in order to trim the
pepper trees near the day docks, a permit will have to be obtained
from FDOT in order to access the pond area.

Ms. Kozinski stated posting the park hours for the day docks will help
with preventing transients from staying in the area.

Ms. May arrived for the meeting at 9:10 a.m.

Off. Thomas stated a Burgoyne project is planned for the area between
Kale Café and the Hamburger Mary's site.

Ms. May stated she will be meeting with representatives of Burgoyne
properties this week to find out what they have planned for the area
and will report back to the DDA regarding her discussions at the next
meeting.

Gold & Associates Presentation

Keith Gold, Gold & Associates, stated visitation to the Riverfront Shops
website is up by 14%. Mr. Gold stated the holiday campaign ads are



running now. Mr. Gold stated he is working on marketing the
downtown, including promotion of the BullsEye events planned for the
downtown. Mr. Gold stated he continues to send out e-blasts to
merchants and customers to the downtown. Mr. Gold stated he would
like to start rebranding and promoting the new Farmers Market.

Mr. Berger asked if everyone agreed with staff proceeding with the co-
op marketing project for the brochures.

Mr. Gold stated he will be meeting with each of the merchants during
the next few weeks.

The Board agreed by consensus.

Ms. May asked if the brochure racks are empty when staff goes to the
locations to refill them.

Mr. Gold stated yes, especially during this time of year.
Mr. Berger stated Mr. Goid has updated the new business directory
and he has heard a lot of positive comments from the insert about the

businesses in the downtown that was included in the water bill mailing.

Ms. May asked if information could be included in the water bill
regarding upcoming downtown events.

Sherry Randolph, Communications Assistant, stated the cycle for
mailing water bills is a five-week cycle and information can be
included.

Ms. Kozinski asked if information can be included once the Farmers
Market has moved.

Ms. Randolph stated she will coordinate that information with staff and
Gold & Associates.

Public Comments

John Nicholson, 413 N. Grandview, Daytona Beach, Florida asked if
the information is included with the water bills sent to Daytona Beach
Shores utitity users.

Ms. Randolph stated she would check but she believes it is sent to
them as well.



Mr. Nichoison asked if the city wouid consider eliminating the permit
fees during the Beach Street construction project.

Ms. May stated the Commission is already working on that item and it
is being discussed. Ms. May stated she is concerned about how
elimination of the fees may affect other areas.

Wyatt Davis stated he is working on an event in the downtown called
Phenomenart and would like to do things on a larger scale. Mr. Davis
stated he has talked with Ms. May about holding an event in the
downtown each month which would include bands, art sculptures, face
painting and live bands.

Mr. Berger sated he would like to see a proposal for Phenomenart that
could be provided to the DDA.

Board Comments

Ms. May stated she appreciates the Board changing the meeting date
to Thursdays.

Ms. May asked if SNAP is being used.
Mr. Berger stated the use has been up and down.

Mr. Berger stated he is very pleased with the performance of Melanie
Johns, the Market Manager.

Ms. Cook stated there was an error on the listing of scheduled
meetings of the Downtown Redevelopment Area Board.

Mr. Hopkins stated he feels the Farmers Market is scattered and
fragmented. Mr. Hopkins stated it is spread out and doesn't have a
very positive feel to it. Mr. Hopkins stated something needs to be done
to draw the merchants together.

Mr. Berger stated he agrees with Mr. Hopkins but changes will not be
made now until the Market moves to Magnolia.

Mr. Hopkins stated he does not feel we are programmed to make the
move to Magnolia. Mr. Hopkins stated there needs to be a change in
the number of vendors that are not food related and feels the DDA
needs to review the categories prior to moving the Market.



Mr. Sznapstajler stated he feels a special meeting should be
scheduled when the Market Manager is available to attend to discuss
the categories and the move to Magnolia.

Mr. Hopkins stated the Farmers Market is the DDA's responsibility and
we should provide input to the Market Manager.

The Board agreed to hold a workshop on January 23, 2020 at 10:00
a.m. after the regular meeting to discuss changes to the Farmers
Market.

Ms. May suggested having the DDA meeting broadcast.
Mr. Berger stated the DDA has agreed in the past that items sold at the
Market would be food items and homegrown and for the Market to not

become a flea market. Mr. Berger asked if the Board still agrees with
that concept.

Ms. Kozinski stated the French Market only sold quality homemade
items.

Ms. May asked if there is a finder's fee if someone other than the
Market Manager brings a vendor to the Market.

Mr. Berger stated he does not think we should take that management
away from the Market Manager.

Ms. May asked that a proposed street layout be provided for the new
Market.

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Michae! O. Sznapstajier, Chair Becky Groom, Board Secretary

10



AGENDA ITEM: 5a

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 18, 2020
TO: Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director

SUBJECT: DDA Monthly Financial Report

The following is the DDA financial report with expenditures through January 18, 2020.

General Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 1/18/20 Balance

Ad Valorem S 137,927 | S 45,419.67 S  92,507.33

Downtown CRA Payment S 55,567 S 55,657.00 S (90.00)

Interest S 100 S - S 100.00
Total $ 193,594 S 101,076.67 $ 92,517.33

Spent to Date

Line Item Appropriation As of 1/18/20 Balance
Professional Services S 45,000 S 15,000.00 S  30,000.00
Professional Services - Other S 3,000 S - S 3,000.00
Contract Services S 1,000 S - 5 1,000.00
Care and Subsistence S 500 S 86.60 S 413.40
Advertising S 34,000 S 12,451.45 S  21,548.55
Events Promotion S 5000 S 5,000.00 S -
Supplies S 2,000 S - S 2,000.00
Memberships S 450 S 420.00 S 30.00
Downtown CRA Payment S 55,567 S 55,657.00 S (90.00)
Contingency S 7,077 S - 5 7,077.00
Total $ 153,594 S 88,615.05 S 64,978.95



Farmers' Market Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 1/18/20 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 28,000 S 2,580.00 S 25,420.00
Sponsorship S 2,000 S - S 2,000.00
Market Booth Sales S 6,000 S - S 6,000.00
Total $ 36,000 S 2,580.00 S 33,420.00
Spent to Date
Expenses Appropriation As of 1/18/20 Balance
Market Manager S 18,000 S 3,300.00 $ 14,700.00
Projects (SNAP Program) S 3,000 S 88750 S 2,112.50
Liability Insurance S 1,500 S 1,051.00 S 449.00
Advertising S 6,000 S 2,983.00 S 3,012.00
Marketing S 1,500 S 270.00 S 1,230.00
City Fees S 1,500 S - S 1,500.00
Booth Merchandise S 3,000 S - S 3,000.00
Other Materials & Supplies S 1,500 § - S 1,500.00
Total $ 36,000 $ 8,496.50 $ 27,503.50

Profit/Loss S (5,916.50)



Downtown Event Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 1/18/20 Balance
Vendor Revenue S - S -
Event Sponsorship S - S - S -
Total $ - $ - S -
Spent to Date
Expenses Appropriation As of 1/18/20 Balance
Event Promotion S 40,000 S 5,340.07 S 34,659.93

Total $ 40,000 S 17,940.07 S 34,659.93
Profit/Loss S (17,940.07)
Budget Actual Balance
Total DDA Revenues S 229,594 S 103,657 S 125,937
Total DDA Expenditures S 229,594 S 115,052 S 114,542
Balance S - ) (11,395) S 11,395
Notes:

1. Appropriations reflect budget approved at the DDA October 2, 2019 meeting.



THE CITY OF

Marketing Communications

GOLD




SIOMSUY X suollsan( ‘¥

buipuelg enoube®i1aMielN °¢
bupjoel] ubiedwe) °z

s1ybnybiy jeanoe| Atenuef/iaqwalaq T

= R
w
by

LTS B SO AN
Gy b MI
S RN

Uon)vjuosadd




‘pawIp1bold Som
pJD) 1UN0ISI( JUDYIIBN MIN
D 10f abbd buipup] Vy e

Ajsnonuijuo) paippdn si
SjuaAg fo 1ppuap?) Y| e

‘burobuQ s1 uonIbzILWdo e

-311S3IM




SpY ULl AUnuuio)

3iay
.E.:xzwq w_mqm__q
£

"SaNnuIIU0Y) buiSILIsAPY
ano.n 1aAiasqgQ

¥00GaInH % 316005 aunuUQ e
'U0IS UJIYINOS :0IpDY e
‘dnoJn JaaIasqQ :1ulid A1Unuiuio) e

:painipaH ubibdwiny) DIPAN-1TINN
‘NOIVdNVD AVAITOH




81 Aibnupf

¥ T 19quUiada( / 19quiala(g

AT1IO( 1AV INOG sousyay

- =

= Fe

W i i :

b1H 021300 ]

wE@E




pa.ds 1oria3uf
pUD 12407 2012019

'SU0IIDI0T 087 19A0

0 1/7 uibag
01 U0I11NqLIISIJ

"pIDY) JUN0ISIJ YLM
a1ny20.4g Iy
A111D11ASOH e

-J4NHDO0Y¥d MAN

[D2130D ]

Y 450 =& :
iR \ 5, Fos 3




ISPI4-9
A2UINSUO)

42114 "u0i10di2iLDd 3bvinodu3
wu.:u.u JUNoISi(
pup wpiboid Junodsi(
MAN aY1 31n1baH 0]
1SD]g 1UDYIISN IXON e

'SIaUI0ISN) pUD
SIUDY2I3JN O]

SYIIM MaH AIaAT
poinqgliisid
S1Sp]g Jpinbay e

-ONILINIGVIN-3




Le e 627 2eQ £Z9eQ Sz 2eQ £Z98Q 1g2eg 61 280 L1990 SL 28Q £198Q L oeg 299Q g 28Q

smamabey SUOISSaS @

YIUO Y} SS0IDY UONBYISIA

%01 Paspa.ouj AYAIIDY 150/ :NOILVLISIA ILISGIM 43gWID3d




'SjuaAF 1ybiN Abpili4 pup
13XIDJA  SIaUlIDS buiuiop Abpinips
N0 3q J]IM S3ILAIIDY PAINIDaH e

'YIbag buoIAD(g UMOIUMO(]

D1103SIH Ul sassauisng Jo Ap.iiy apig

dY1 01 SIaLW0ISN) S1IDIIIY IDYI dNUIA

JuawiuipLiaiug pup suy ‘burddoys
JUDIGIA D 3G 11IM DITOUDDIN ®©)13XIDIN e

-3OVSSIAN

11, EE e—
ad

buipup.i




g 1daou0)

AV
1 ?@Wb

Vv 1d323u0)

BITOWDBW®) LAVAVU




(d 1dao3u0)

D 1d353U0)

VITEBNDVW 22 LIIVW

-S1d3DN0OD 0901




jd1ysiouling
R | ANOX 40f

R s




DAYTONA BEACH DDA

DECEMBER 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Monday, January 20, 2020

The Riverfront Shops online campaign has continued to generate significant engagement. Below
are the key results for consideration by the DDA Board. Site traffic continued to generate
significant traffic in December following the launch of the new website and the increased
investment in online media in the 2019-2020 Tactical Plan.

Overall Traffic

WEBSITE VISITATION TRENDLINE

Visitation Across the Month

® Sessions Pageviews
600 1,000

400
500

200

Dec 3 Dec5 Dec7? Dec 9 Dec 11 Dec 13 Dec 15 Dec 17 Dec 19 Dec 21 Dec 23 Dec 25 Dec 27 Dec 29 Dec 31

Overall, December had 10,009 sessions and 14,156 pageviews (both up slightly from November’s
9,957 sessions and 14,041 pageviews). Traffic was up across the month after the advertising
began with the City’s new P-Card on December 3, 2019.

TOP PAGES
Most Viewed Pages
Page Pageviews
/ @ 9,523
/farmers-market/ el 2,347
/shopping/ @ 397
/events/ & 337
/dining/ & 221
/brochures-and-maps/ A 204
/attractions/ @ 150
/event/daytona-beachs-holly-jolly-christmas-parade/ h 106
/event/phenomenart/ @ 62
/event/downtown-farmers-market-18/ @ 58

The home and Farmers’ Market pages were again the most visited overall. Pageviews for the
shopping, dining, attractions pages totaled 768. (/= Home Page.)

Page [ of 4

GOLD & Associates, Inc. « The Veranda * 814 AIA North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FLL 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

DECEMBER 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Monday, January 20, 2020

Overall Traffic (Continued)

TRAFFIC TYPE

Sessions by Device Category

B mobile M tablet M desktop

10,009

Sessions

Mobile visitation continued to outpace desktop and tablet traffic by a wide margin. (The new
website better leverages this trend.)

KEY TRAFFIC SOURCES

Top Traffic Sources

Source / Medium Sessions
google / cpc 7,351
facebook_ads / cpc 1,389
google / organic 526
(direct) / (none) 404
rar;.facebook.com / referr 99
daytonabeach.com / ref 92
erral

bing / organic 50
|.facebook.com / referral 28
yahoo / organic 14
facebook.com / referral 1

Google advertising was by far the largest traffic source, followed by Facebook advertising,
Google organic search, and direct visits.

Page 2 of 4

GOLD & Associates, Inc. « The Veranda « 814 A1A North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FI. 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

DECEMBER 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Monday, January 20, 2020

Overall Traffic (Continued)

DEMOGRAPHICS AND GENDER

Users by Age (Where Available) Users by Gender (Where Available)

female
~
g
& 2 R 8
ﬁ"
|
180 200 280 - US&!B

Users

Site visitors represented every adult age group in November. Where demographic data was
available, visitors were predominantly female, with the single largest age group being 25-34.

Online Advertising

GOOGLE ADVERTISING

Impressions ¥ CTR Avg, CPC

1.58% $0.14

0 0
Dec 1,2019 Dec 31,2019

The Google Ads campaign generate 10,118 clicks in December (up approximately 10% from 9,255
clicks in November). “Daytona Beach Events,” “Things to Do in Daytona Beach,” “Daytona Beach
Calendar” and “Daytona Event,” and were among the most popular keywords, although the

majority of traffic came from display advertising.

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda * 814 A1A North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

DECEMBER 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Monday, January 20, 2020

Online Advertising (Continued)

FACEBOOK ADVERTISING

2,231 Link Clicks $0.60 CPC (Cost per Link Click)

150
100
50

Dec 1 Decd Doc s Doc7 Dec 9 Dec 11 Deoc 13 Dac 15 Bec 17 Cec 10 Dec 21 Dec 23 Dec 25 Doc 27 Dec 29 Dec 31

The Facebook advertising in December generated a total of 2,231 link clicks, 313 of which were
Jor the Farmers’ Market. (Overall, a majority of ad link clicks were by women 45+.) The
increased activity at the beginning of the month was from the Holly Jolly Christmas parade
special event advertising, which produced 919 event responses. (The event had approximately
3,400 total paid and organic responses on the Riverfront Shops Facebook page’s event listing.)

The Riverfront Shops Facebook page had 11,836 “likes” at the end of December, and the
Farmers’ Market page had 2,223 “likes” (a modest increase for both pages).

CHILI & BREW

Results for the event will be in the January report, but it had 1,168 paid and organic responses on
the Riverfront Shops Facebook page event listing.

Page 4 of 4

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda » 814 A1A North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FI. 32082 » (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



‘jenousdde juatd Sunieme

1Y (IX3IN CSIuBYIBW Joj suSis /il uonediniued paleal) sinoAe| aded gam pue pied paleasd "RT/ZT was Adod ugis/iany Jueydsaw pue aded gap
‘sdunsaw yaa Alyauows Je sonjAjeue Juasald (IXIN "Sieah om) Joj paseyaund

8ui1soH "pappe sainlea) YAy PUE AJLINJ3S |BUOIIIPPE YIM TZ/6 Paydune| ajis mMaN "Jepua|ed suaaa Suipnpoul ‘Ajsnonuiuod azjiwido pue uieluien

*sa1epdn SuioSuo anunuo) (TXIN ‘Alyluow ygqg 2yl Joj palepdn “JeaA |B3sl mau 3y} 10} pasinay

"Judy ul TZ0Z-0Z0T A 404

ued Sunepdn uidag “IX3IN "Sunlasw 1sn8ny e pazijeul4 ‘Sunleaw |udy 18 PassNIsig 'qa4 PUB "UBf Ul ydqg 01 paiuasasd pue padojaasp ued |enuuy
*Bunsod Suio8uo anunuo) :IX3IN

‘a8ed sdoys juoipianty se saded ssauisng pue Jueyasaw ,payr, "1sod 0s|e Al pue siaziuedlo 1Uan3 "panIzdal se Apj@am palsod ale SJU3AD MaN
“JuWadunouue Joj sa3ep eljoulely @ 19)4e Suniemy :TX3IN dYNS Suipnpul ‘sajpuey Jadeueln 13yl S1awed ‘Junsod Suiosugp

‘suneaw
vag 1e Ajiuow saijAjeue Juasaid (TXIN SPE 134e Siawed pue sdoys Juoipanry esauad yum Suole ‘'sluaas uo pasnioy Suisiyanpe SuioSug
‘sAng pe juud ul pauonuaw dyNsS :IXIN 4390300 YBnody) ues spy "siduueq pue ‘s131sod ‘siaA|y Joj sInoAe| pue asealal ssaud pajeas)

‘uejd Sunayiew

218938415 1X2U 2Y3 WIOUI 03 £ Ul APNIs J2WINSU0 3%au 39Npuo) (IXIN 'YAd 3yl 01 paluasaid s3uipuly pue ST/QT paydune|al Asans Suipuelg
(erjoudewy @ 12)4eA U ase3|4 4Oy sa1epdn Juijd Sunjiemy) "sjuana palosuods-ygg Suiwoddn Joj Ajyluow saseajal

aiedaid :IN3N 'Z/TT 0/Mm Juas 3sea[a) S1uana AepljoH (Ap@am gJA pue ‘Auno) ‘A1) syl wody 8soyl malaay) "AlYIuoW S3SE|21 INQLISIP 1§ 1AM
'J00ys 0} Juawnedag suonedunwiwo) A3 Jog 1si asedasd 01 0109 :IXIN "Opew si 3row eljouSeN @ 14BN JI1JE J0) J00YS 3INPAYIS

*P3JUNOUUE 248 SJUIAI Mm3u se Apjaam siepuajed ajepdn :IX3IN "BIPAW |BIJOS pue 31isgam 03 apew saiepdn Suio8ug

-Asenuer ur 1xau Ja350d ysony asiAay (IXIN 12qWadaqg ul AJ01D3LIP JUBYIISW PUB JIGLUIACN U] S1a1s0d palepdn "1eaA Jad sawn g-g paiepdn
‘sBunaaw yaaq 1e Ajyuow sanAjeue Juasaid :IXaN ‘Suisiuanpe Aejdsip pue yoseas SuioSug

‘uoned0] jo syuudiooy/sonewayds Wwalp Suniemy ‘€T/T 0/m saanewsdyje udisap yose pue o3o; asedasd 01 109

IX3IN "PIIINPUOI YDIEIS Yielapel) eloueln @ 1SHIBA [BIHU| "S|BLIB1EW JUSWAIUNOUUE dYNS P2INGLISIP PUB PaluLld "UONNGUISIP 3INy0Iq pue
‘(498eue Ag) s3sod ‘saseajas ssaud ‘salepdn Jepuajed ‘sise|g-a JAWNSUOI ‘spe 33009 pue 300gade Suioduo ‘Suisiuaape JuLd [BUDSESS SIPNU|

‘[erosdde Juanpd uniemy (IXIN "vAQ 343 WOy 3A183J [jim A3yl Loddns ay3 Jo e Siaz1uedio Juana sMoys 1ey) JaA)) e paugissp pue 2104

("15e1q JUBYDIBW IXBU UL BPN[IUI 03 SIUAAD OZOZ || uo s|1eap U3l Suliemy) "£T/T O/M 1SE|G@ 12WNSUOD
puas 0l 109 ‘IX3IN 'S/ZT JU3S 1SB|q JAWNSUOD [BUOIIIPPY "0Z/TT JU3S S158|q JUBYIISW PUB JAWNSUO) A|YIUOW SISB|Ga 3INGLISIP PUE 31

"spe Sunedaid anunuod 01 @109 "€1/T uonedijgnd 03 Juas pe 153387 JIXIN

"Jaquiadaq ul ued spe dnoug JaasasgQ “ssaded Aunwwod Joj aalles.d pue Ang Aepijoy pasedald "13G010 ySnoayl ues Suisiusape sawi] euolAEg
*19B41U0D UOIINGLISIP

3uiaosdde a10)aq suonsanb juaip JaMsUE 03 10pudp ‘pancidde sazewysa Sunuud aunydoag (IX3IN "uBis/iai ueyduaw paudisag 1o Aq
panouddy ainyd0uq yoeu Ajjendsoy ayy 03 UCHEULIOJU! pJe) JUNnodsIp pue Bunsi| Jueydiaw pappy "Apeal-ssaid apew pue Hasul |1iq Ayjan pajeas)

sdays uopdy

UonRowold JUnyi3ay — advd LNNOo2sIa

$210pd ) 1u3U0) B BuNSIT IS WOHI3A1Y = FLISEIM

Alyauopy = NY1d TWDILIVL

[pnuUUY ~ NY1d DNILINYVIN J1DILVYLS
sdoys o230y — DNILSO YIAIW TVID0S
1YW ,SI3UD4 — DNILSO VIAIW VIDOS
§00G3204 — ONISILYIAAY VIQIW TVIDOS

SIDUBIOA JUIWIIUNOULY — dYNS
m_._‘m\cam utu:u._mn&\...m«t:mca,u = HOYVv3sS3y

SIUaAT 1§ S3SSIUISNG — §ISYITIH $SIUd

umojumog noybnosy; — AHdVHD0LOHd

§00g3204 %8 33/SG3M — $3LVAdN YYANITVYD INITNO
sbunsi1  sdopy — SIIHOLIIHIA NSO

ubiodwo) bujobug - sav 319009

ubrodwo) butobuQ — NOILOWOYd LINYYIN ,SHIWYEYS

$132u0B1Q Jusn3 404 — ¥IIT4 L¥YOdANS LNIAT

JUDY2I3Y %R JWNSUCD - S1SY1E-3

sauizobopy %y s13dodsman — ONISILYIAQY LNIYd ALINNININOD

233 ‘BuIBpOT S131U3) SI0NSIA — STHNHIONHE

woypjodanuls « 6995-58Z (v06)
780Z€ 14 'y7eag BIPAA 31UOd ‘YLON VIV ¢T§ « BPURIIA YL

a10o



£L/€ (000'9%) Aeq syouled IS (HOMVYIA -

(000°2$) 62/ "Mieam uodeg @ 193g H(y/N) 8/Z 'MIeM 31Bl000YD B SUIM AMYNHE3S -
8L/L '(000°2$) M 198G B YD ANVYNNYT -

£Z/11 '(00S'L$) Aepimes 19ams ‘g/LL-g/LL '(000°0L$) 1584 WY XBYIEH "HIGNIAON -
Sz/0L ‘(00zZ's$) suBIN euoiAeq :H3Q0L00 -

[INELERTIFEES

6z/4 *(000'9$) SIUBIN BuUOlARQ (AN -

£1/9 (000'9$) swbIN BUOIARQ ANNT -

£2/5 '(000'2$) e ssabing 3 smaug '5/G '(000°'9$) OAR 8p 0OUID (AW -
/¥ '(000'2$) udeeg euojheq jo eiseL IIYdy -

_ peisjdwon xnmﬂ _ uny/paInquIsiq m_a.:wum_z_ _ _ :o_au:_uEn__ _
SLY'TIS STLELS SLE'GLS TT'HLS ‘8k$ | WEYIS
Jold 1ol
5 SHEBM Z |SHIBM £ | gyNS pue Bunesiep| umojumoq Ul papnjoul 0S|
% .H..ar.r Jold Jold
H9BM L |SHIBM T ‘spe
> Jold olid
H98M L |SHIIM T ‘(Bunaylewsa. Buipnjour) spe Aeidsip pue Yz
- VIN /N )
‘mojaq paysi Buisiiaape auyo pue ‘el
_ Jolid Jolig ‘(se10Wwas
AOBME | SO ¥ sawi] euojheq ‘ea /¢ Bupnoul) sas
= YIN VIN
(Bunexsepy [eleuag) Ul papnjoul) “sas) uonngl
Jlold Jold (-Buisiianpe Jaonpoud pled 1oy psjeooje o
ABBME |SHBIM Y | jeuoppe Joj pe1sBPNG YIUOW/Q0S' 1§ (paAO.
® 9zd 11584 Ly XBJIBH J0} 000°0L$) ‘Bunese
Jolid Jolid b
SHI9M ¢ |SHe/M € uo spe olpey "JaAlasgQ euojAe( 1Som
Jolid Jolid
N/ L |SHISM Z ‘spe
Fians Jolid Jolid
A9OM L [SHEBM T *(Bunexiewsas Buipnjour) spe Aejdsip pue yc
o = - - — - - YIN VIN .
‘BuisiJaape sujyo pue ‘e
0sL's . . . ' b ; pue ‘ubisap ‘BugimAdoo pajejal pue
$ 05.°c$ 0S.'e$ 0SL'e$ 0S.'e$ 0SL'e$ 0S.'e$ YIN WIN RN A S as—
eIpaw ‘uoneynsuoo ‘Buuueld aibajens
VIN YIN -81L0Z Ad Ul paonpoud ausgep 3 LON) "(000'
‘(051$) Bunsoy gam pue ‘(gpL$) surewop ‘(
*0}@ ‘SI9jUaD X
e S uonnausip pue ‘(0oe'e$) Bunuid aunysoug 3o
s19150d ysony "panosdde Aeuiblio saay uonng
A i paaciddy
: ST|8L| LL| ¥ |8T|LE|PL 380712 (3S01D
| ‘LVYIN |30VdS
Alnr annr AV ddv VW 834 NV o3a AON 120




